MediaTek Inc.

Federal Communications Commission
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia MD 21046

Subject: Requesting Class Il permissive change for FCC ID: RAS-MT7921
To Whom It May Concern:

The purpose of this letter is to request a Class 11 Permissive change for
FCC ID: RAS-MT7921, original granted on 09/25/2020.

The major change field under this application is:

1. The subject approved module is being used in a specific host(portable category
configuration: notebook computer: Brand Name:Lenovo, Model Name:
TP00117C, TP00117E

2. SAR testing was performed to demonstrate RF compliance.

3. The difference compared with the original module design is antenna change. Two
groups antennas are used for the subject approved module in the Notebook Computer
as below listed.

4. The host antenna has the same type as originally approved with lower gains in
the intentional transmit frequency bands, RF output power has been reduced
from the original filing and therefore radiated performance in the intentional
frequency bands is expected to be lower than that measured in the original
modular approval.

5. Software security remains unchanged from the original application.

Please contact me if you have any questions or need further information regarding this
application.

Best Regards

Name: Stella Chang
Funtion:Manager
Date: 2021/06/15
Signed: < ot



